                   Class: 6th grade                      Unit: 8 

                                Second Semester 2018
نستخدم will في الحالات الأتية :

1 ) لكي نتحدث عن شئ ما في المستقبل 

( غالبا مستقبل بعيد ) 

Life will be different in a hundred years' time 

Juliet will be 20 next month

2 ) ونستخدمها لكي نتحدث عن أشياء لا يستطيع المتكلم أن يتحكم فيها 

( عندما نتنبأ بشئ ما في المستقبل ) 

I think England will win on Saturday 

will win the World Cup lBrazi

3) ونستخدمها عندما نتحدث عن أشياء لم نقرر بعد أن نفعلها حتي لحظة الكلام .. أي إننا نستخدمها

عندما نقرر شيئا فجأة عند الكلام 

I think I will read a book this evening 

I will phone her now

4 ) ونستخدمها للطلب أو الرجاء 

Will you shut the window , please ?

Will you wait a moment , please ? 

5 ) ونستخدمها لإعطاء دعوة 

Will you sit down? 

Will you have dinner with me?
6 ) ونستخدمها للوعود 

I will write , I promise 

you will get your money back

7 ) ونستخدمها للرفض 

That car won't start . what's wrong with it? 

I won't put up with rudeness . 

rudeness وقاحة - put up with يتحمل 

8) ونستخدمها لكي نقول أن شيئا ما مؤكد 

I sent the parcel last week , so they will have it by now 

He left half an hour ago , so he will be home by now
 

9 ) ونستخدمها للأوامر المشددة


You will do as I tell you 


Nurses will wear uniform at all times 
